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B1,1.4(B),1.4(D), B5

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: ' Friday, April 1, 2011 5:58 PM

To: ‘millscd @state.gov'

Subject: Re: (SBU) UAE oil tanker seized by plrates (SBU) ?14(8)
1.4(D)

B5

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 02:30 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Subject: FW: (SBU) UAE oil tanker seized by pirates; (SBU) B1
1.4(B)
1.4(D)

From: Lucas, Laura D

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 12:39 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D; Macmanus, Joseph E

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants ~

Subject: FW: (SBU) UAE oil tanker seized by pirates; (SBU)

FYI

From: MendezlL F@state.gov [mailto:MendezL F@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 12:38 PM

To: Polizzotto, Susan; Hopkins, Donna L; Olson, Richard G; Keary, Barbara S; DiMartino, Kitty; McHale, Judith A;

SES_DutyDeputies; S_SpecialAssistants; D(S); D(N); P; R_Special Assistants; McHale, Judlth A; DlMartmo Kitty; Cormack,

Maureen E; PA FO Group; C; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; PM-Alerts-DL
Cc: Operations Center; DS Command Center

Subject: (SBU) UAE oil tanker seized by pirates;

(SBU)

(SBU) Ambassador Olson called to report a UAE oil tanker owned by the Emirati National Oil Compan
(ADNOC) was taken by pirates in the Indian Ocean.
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